

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **Identification cards; repeal.** Minnesota Statutes 1967, Sections 626.311, 626.312, 626.313, 626.314, 626.315, 626.316, 626.317, 626.318 and 626.319 are repealed.

Approved April 23, 1969.

#### CHAPTER 178—H. F. No. 1128

*An act relating to workmen's compensation; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 176.185, Subdivision 1.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 176.185, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

176.185 **Workmen's compensation; termination of insurance; policy of insurance.** Subdivision 1. **Notice of coverage, termination, cancellation.** *Within 10 days after the issuance of a policy of insurance covering the liability to pay compensation under this chapter written by any insurer licensed to insure such liability in this state, the insurer shall file notice of coverage with the commission under regulations and on forms prescribed by the commission. ~~may be canceled at any time upon written notice to the insured stating when, not less than 30 days thereafter, cancellation shall be effective. This notice of cancellation shall be served upon the insured by written statement to that effect mailed by registered return receipt mail to the insured at the address indicated in the policy and by mailing a copy thereof to the main office of the commission. No policy shall be canceled by the insurer within the policy period nor terminated upon expiration date until a notice in writing shall be delivered or mailed to the insured and filed with the workmen's compensation commission, fixing the date on which it is proposed to cancel it, or declaring that the insurer does not intend to renew the policy upon the expiration date. Such cancellation or termination shall not become effective until 30 days after written notice has been filed with the commission unless prior to the expiration of said 30 day period the employer obtains other insurance coverage or an order exempting him from carrying insurance as provided in section 176.181. Upon receipt of said copy notice the commission shall notify the insured that he must obtain coverage from some other licensed carrier and that, if unable to do so, he shall request the Compensation Rating Bureau to designate some carrier to~~*

**Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**

issue a policy as provided in section 79.25. Upon a cancellation *or termination* of a policy by the insurer the employer is entitled to have a policy assigned to him in accordance with sections 79.24 to 79.27. Notice of cancellation *or termination* by the insured shall be served upon the insurer by written statement to that effect mailed *or delivered* to the insurer ~~at its home address stated in the policy~~. Upon receipt of such notice the insurer shall notify the commission of the cancellation *or termination* and thereupon the commission shall ask the employer for the reasons ~~of~~ *for* his cancellation *or termination* and notify him of his duty under this chapter to insure his employees. ~~When either party has complied with the provisions of this subdivision as to cancellation the effective date of cancellation stated in the notice shall be the end of the policy period.~~

Approved April 23, 1969.

#### CHAPTER 179—H. F. No. 1222

*An act relating to the compensation of town officers; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 367.05, Subdivision 2.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 367.05, Subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. **Towns; compensation of officers.** The following town officers shall be entitled to compensation for each days service necessarily rendered:

Supervisors and clerks; ~~\$8 not more than \$16 per day, as established at a town meeting when the service is rendered within or without the town; and \$8 when rendered without the town~~ and mileage at ~~the~~ *a rate of five not to exceed ten cents per mile for each mile necessarily traveled on official business out of within or without the town as established by a town meeting*, but not exceeding \$60 for such mileage for any one town officer in any year; but no supervisor shall receive more than \$480 as compensation in any one year; provided, that in any town containing over 50, but not more than 55, sections the salary of the supervisors, in addition to mileage herein allowed, shall be ~~\$8 not more than \$16, per day, as established at a town meeting when the service is rendered within or without the town and \$8 per day when the service is rendered without the town~~, but no supervisor in any such town shall receive more than \$540 as compensa-

**Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**